

## Angela An

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard #100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222

### CAREER SUMMARY

Emmy award-winning, multi-faceted anchor and reporter with over twenty-five years of broadcast experience. Personable and credible on the anchor desk. Extensive live news reporting experience with strong enterprising skills. Fluent in Mandarin and currently studying Spanish.

### EDUCATION

**University of Southern California**  
Los Angeles, California  
Bachelor of Arts  
Broadcast Journalism & East Asian Studies

**George Washington University**  
Washington, D.C.  
Master Degree  
Strategic Public Relations

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Anchor/Reporter

August 2000 to Present

WBNS, Columbus, Ohio

Weekday morning anchor for top-rated market newscast. Senior investigative reporter for "CrimeTracker 10" franchise. Supervision and partnership with producer team for script and content. Editorial decision-maker on daily news stories and all digital content, social platforms for station.

#### Reporter/Anchor

September 1995 to August 2000

KSL, Salt Lake City, Utah

Reporter for primary newscasts. Extensive live-shot work and responsible for packaged stories on all major newscasts. Fill-in anchor for morning newscasts.

#### Anchor/Reporter

September 1994 to September 1995

WNYC, Flushing, New York

Co-creator and anchor of weekly 30 minute news magazine program, Sinovision's "China Near and Far". Reported and produced 3-5 minute feature length stories. Syndicated in New York, Los Angeles, Boston and Washington, D.C.

### AWARDS

2020	Emmy Regional Award: Best Team Coverage, Dayton Deadly Shooting
2016	Emmy Regional Award: Best Short Format Program
2013	Emmy Regional Award: Best Spot News
2010	Society of Professional Journalists: Consumer Reporting/Investigation
2008	Emmy Regional Award: Anchor Composite
2008	Emmy Regional Award: Reporter Composite-Features/Human Interest
2008	Emmy Regional Award: General Assignment Reporting
2007	Society of Professional Journalists: Best Reporter in Ohio
2007	Society of Professional Journalists: Best Coverage of Minority Issues
2006	Ohio Associated Press: Best Spot Reporting

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Asian American Journalist Association  
Ohio Society of Professional Journalists

Ohio Valley NATAS  
Board of Directors Komen Columbus